LS5826 Released Document No. 6

From: Anna Robinson

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 4:14 PM

To: Pablo Carpay <pablo.carpay@aec.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Alleged multiple voting: [JJi] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Fyi — this is the email | received on the video

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Elections Mailbox - NO

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2016 12:39 PM

To: Anna Robinson

Cc: Elections Mailbox - NO

Subject: FW: Alleged multiple voting: (] [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi Anna,

The below has been forwarded to us for our review, could you please take a look?
Kind regards,

Alicia Laub | Executive Assistant

Election Reform Programme Branch Executive | Election Reform Programme Branch

Australian Electoral Commission
T: (02) 6271 4776 | M: 7

| F: (02) 6215 9960

~alian Exsizoal Carrissicn
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For-Official-Use-Only

From: Jo Reid

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2016 12:00 PM

To: Elections Mailbox - NO <glections@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Roger Wills <Roger.Wills@aec.gov.au>; Bernadette O'Meara
<Bernadette. OMeara@aec.gov.au>

Subject: Alleged multiple voting: [JJiij [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi elections

We've had a YouTube link posted to our Facebook page which allegedly shows a person
deliberately multiple voting.



The video is available on YouTube at the following link:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Pg59m56ujjw

Legal have advised that this should be referred to you for your action.

We will consider today whether the post should be removed from our Facebook page or
responded to — do you have a view on this?

Cheers

Jo Reid | Public Engagement Officer
Education & Communications Branch
Australian Electoral Commission
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’'s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.
Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.
Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted.
Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.
Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.
Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.

Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.





